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Tillery, Monica J LIS’ .

From: Solomon, Steven A{Geneva)
Sent: " Thursday, June 17, 2004 3:10 AM
To: Cummings, Edward R (L-ACV); Dorosin, Joshua L {L-PM); Dolan, JoAnn (L-PM); Siekert,

Magda S; Campbell, Piper ; Delaurentis, Jeffrey A; Danies, Joe! D; Cassidy, Joseph P; Casey,
Thomas H(PA/PRS); Starr, Katherine L; Peay, Michael T; Cassel, Lynn L

Ce: Moley, Kevin E; Davis, Melissa R; David Shark (E-mail); McGinnis, Joseph S; Greene,
_ Richard L; Hamill, John D; Bigelow, Stanton
Subject: RE: ICRC release on Geneva Conventions

BS

From: Siekert, Magda S

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2004 8:55 AM

To: Campbell, Piper ; Delaurentis, Jeffrey A; Danies, Joel D; Cassidy, Joseph P; Casey, Thomas H
(PA/PRS); Starr, Katherine L; Solomon, Steven A; Peay, MlchaelT Cassel, Lynn L

Cc:  Davis, Melissa R; 'David Shark (E-mail)'; McGinnis, Joseph S; Greene, Richard L; Hamill, John
D; Bigelow, Stanton

Subject: ICRC release on Geneva Conventions

Colleagues, Thought you might want to see this release from the ICRC on topic much in media over

past few day51 }Also, just FYI, Le Monde BS
correspondent ATSane Bassir POUT IS WOTKINg 0N Story on onventions and Iraq. best, Magda

Press release No. 04/42
16 June 2004

Iraq: What the Geneva Conventions say about
the future of persons deprived of their freedom

Geneva (ICRC) -There has recently been a degree of publicly expressed
confusion regarding the future of persons currently deprived of their
freedom in Iraq. The Geneva Conventions require the States to ensure that
all persons who have violated international humanitarian law are held
accountable for their actions. This rule also applies to anyone currently
held in Iraq as a prisoner of war and therefore protected by the Third
Geneva Convention, or as a civilian internee or detainee and thus protected
by the Fourth Geneva Convention. Any serious violation of international
humanitarian law must be properly investigated. Those allegedly responsible
must be prosecuted before an impartial and independent court affording all
judicial guarantees stipulated by international humanitarian law.

Therefore - and contrary to certain media reports the ICRC has never
called for all Iraqi prisoners of war to be released.
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i UNCLASSIFIED
The Geneva Conventions state that in the framework of an internationat
armed conflict, prisoners of war and civilian internees must be released as
soon as possible after the end of hostilities unless criminal charges are
pending against them or unless they are serving a prison sentence. The
Conventions do not rule out the possibility that a prisoner of war or
civilian released following the end of hostilities may be immediately
rearrested and subsequently prosecuted for crimes that he or she may have
committed.

Under international humanitarian law, the rules applicable to a situation
are determined by the facts on the ground.

The ICRC will endeaveur to continue visiting persons in Iraq who have been,
or are in future, deprived of their freedom in connection with the armed
conflict. The objective of these visits is strictly humanitarian. The ICRC
works to ensure that the conditions of detention and the treatment of
persons deprived of their freedom meet the standards laid down by the
Geneva Conventions and customary international law.

For further information, please contact:

Nada Doumani, ICRC Baghdad, tel. ++ 964 79 019 22 453 or ++1 914 360 94 73
Antonella Notari, ICRC Geneva, tel. ++41 22 730 22 82 or ++41 79 217 32 80
Florian Westphal, ICRC Geneva, tel. ++41 22 730 29 30 or ++41 79 217 32 26
or visit our website: www.icrc.org
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